1 ]
_mrma i :

L-R-P-C

Lakes Region Planning Commission
Monday, April 25, 2022
6:00 PM

Tuftonboro Free Library
221 Middle Road
Center Tuftonboro, New Hampshire

AGENDA

Call to Order

Approve Minutes of October 25, 2021 and March 28, 2022

Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment Updates
Susan Slack, Principal Planner

Dave Jeffers, Regional Planner

Q&A on Local Housing Best Practices

Regional Updates/Announcements

Commissioner Roundtable

Share noteworthy news and happenings from your communities

Adjourn

NEXT MEETING: Monday, May 23, 2022




Lakes Region Planning Commission -

103 Main Street, Suite 3

Meredith, NH 03253 O ENIRRRR
603-279-5334 | www.LakesRPC.org

Lakes Region Planning Commission

(DRAFT) Minutes of October 25, 2021
6:00 - 8:00 PM

In-Person Attendance
Moultonborough Public Library
4 Holland Street, Moultonborough NH 03254

Virtual or Telephone-Only Attendance
Zoom Online: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89046121665 (audio only)
Zoom Telephone: Dial 1-929-205-6099 and enter Meeting ID 890 4612 1665

David Rabinowitz, Sandwich
Jeanie Forrester, Alternate, Tilton
Steve Wingate, Tuftonboro

Commissioners Present

In Person

Mardean Badger, Ashland
David Kerr, Barnstead

Bill Dowey, Bristol

Steve Favorite, Bristol In Person

Rep. Mark McConkey (Carroll-3), Freedom Rep. Brodie Deshaies (Carroll-6)
John Ayer (Chair), Gilford

Rob Mora, Laconia

Lynn Montana, Meredith

Cristina Ashjian, Moultonborough
Celeste Burns, Moultonborough Virtual
David Katz, New Hampton
Doug Read, Northfield
Patricia Farley, Tamworth
Kelly Goodson, Tamworth

Others Present Included:

Nancy Dowey, Bristol Sustainability Committee Chair
William Farnum, Tamworth Transfer Station Improvement Committee
Ken Filpula, Moultonborough Transfer Station Supervisor

Heather Herring, NRRA (guest speaker)
Michael Nork, NHDES (guest speaker)
Rep. Karen Ebel (Merrimack-5)

Rep. Suzanne Smith (Grafton-8)

Wyatt Berrier, Alternate, Tamworth

Virtual

Mark Hildebrand, Center Harbor
Mark Hempton, Effingham
Stacy Soucy, Laconia

Bonnie Osler, Sandwich

Richard Doucette
Gabrielle Watson, Tamworth Transfer Station Improvement Committee

LRPC Staff Present

Jeff Hayes, Executive Director

Paige Wilson, Solid Waste Planner/Assistant Grants Administrator
Tracey Ciriello, Meeting Recorder

1. Call to Order

a. Determination of Quorum
b. Remote Participation

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by the Chair. Because a quorum was not physically present, no
action could be taken on any matters but there was consensus to continue meeting due to having guest
speakers and for announcements.

2. New Business

a. Approve Minutes of September 27, 2021
b. Approve FY23 HHW Appropriations

Lakes Region Planning Commission (DRAFT) Minutes of October 25, 2021 113



c. Proposed Draft Bylaws Amendments (for consideration & comment period)
d. News and Updates

e November 29 Meeting Cancelled

e Updated FY22 Meeting Calendar

New business items were reviewed for announcement purposes only and by default are tabled until the next
meeting. J. Hayes described the change in the FY23 HHW appropriations request as the first increase after 3
years of no increases as a result of new data available from the 2020 census. The census occurs every 10 years
so previous HHW appropriations have been based on population/housing data from 2010. Some towns lost
population and housing stock while others increased. Although the Commission will not be able to vote on
the HHW appropriations until March due to lack of a quorum physically present, the Executive Board reviewed
them on October 13, 2021 and voted to submit them as presented to the Commission for approval.

J. Hayes explained that the Executive Board's proposed amendments to the bylaws amounted to essentially
three small but substantive changes: changing the quorum requirement of 50% to 51% so that a majority of
member municipalities is required for a quorum; deleting the text stating that the Chair may declare a quorum
when action is essential and upon the unanimous approval of those present; and inserting a new section
stating that electronic participation in meetings is permitted pursuant to RSA 91-A:2, Ill. A consideration and
comment period is now open regarding the preliminary proposed changes, after which the Executive Board
will submit a report to the Commission summarizing comments received along with recommendations of the
Executive Board and the final form as a written ballot. Per the bylaws, adoption of amendments requires the
affirmative vote of a two-thirds (2/3) majority of Commissioners present and voting.

The November 29, 2021 meeting was cancelled by the Executive Board at its October 13, 2021 meeting due
to conflicts with Thanksgiving and holiday travel. An updated FY22 meeting calendar was included in the
electronic meeting packet and posted on the Commission Meeting page on the website.

3. Topic: Updates on Recycling Markets and NH's Solid Waste Legislation

J. Hayes gave some background history, noting that LRPC began its Solid Waste Management Program about
5-6 years ago, funded by a grant from USDA Rural Development while LRPC's annual Household Hazardous
Waste program, now in its 35th year, began in 1986 and is one of the oldest and is the largest regional
collection in the state, with 25 participating communities (the other 5 member communities belong to
separate solid waste districts). He introduced Paige Wilson, LRPC's Solid Waste Planner and Assistant Grants
Administrator, who gave an introduction/overview of LRPC's Solid Waste Management Program and
introduced virtual guest speakers Michael Nork from the NH Department on Environmental Services (NHDES)
and Heather Herring from Northeast Resource Recovery Association (NRRA).

Mr. York's presentation focused primarily on updates regarding recent solid waste legislation—recently
passed as well as proposed legislation for 2022. He reviewed HB 617 and HB 413 which passed in 2019 and
2021, respectively, regarding a committee to study recycling streams and solid waste management, compost
facility rules, and reduction goals. He discussed disposal reduction goals vs. waste management, noting two
goals for municipal solid waste and construction & demolition, first to reduce by 25% by 2030 and the second
to reduce by 45% by 2050. The state’s Solid Waste Management Plan is being updated with a completion
goal of November 2022.

Ms. Herring gave a slideshow and talk describing her organization, a municipal-membership based in the
northeast for cooperative marketing and purchasing of recyclable commodities—connecting municipalities
selling recyclables to companies that purchase them, and gave an update on the most recent/current
recycling markets and trends especially in light of the changes with the China market since 2018. With photos
and graphics, she illustrated the process and materials, from single stream to source separated; the financial
resources of municipalities vs. cost and strategies such as waste diversion (i.e., recycling); problems with
contaminated items and what the effects are on the equipment, cost, and lifecycle of the stream; to
transportation and the types of markets themselves—including what items are of current and/or future value.

Lakes Region Planning Commission (DRAFT) Minutes of October 25, 2021 2|3



Some of the pros and cons/viability and issues of different market types included glass and crushed glass
(processed glass aggregate, or PGA), fibers, and aluminum.

The guest speakers answered questions from Commissioners. State Representatives Brodie Deshaies, Karen
Ebel, and Suzanne Smith were invited to comment and/or take questions regarding recent and proposed
solid waste legislation and LSRs (legislative service requests).

4. Commissioner Roundtable

Due to the time (7:59 pm), the Chair confirmed that there would not be a roundtable. Moultonborough
Commissioners Cristina Ashjian and Celeste Burns were acknowledged for the town hosting the meeting.

The next meeting is scheduled for March 28, 2022 and will be tentatively held in Plymouth.

5. Adjourn
The meeting adjourned at 8:00 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Tracey Ciriello
Meeting Recorder

Motions Summary
Motioned / Seconded / Passed

None (quorum not present).

Post-Meeting Follow-up Materials

1. Guest presentation: NHDES — LRPC Solid Waste Legislation 10.25.21 Posted on website after meeting
2. Guest presentation: NRRA — LRPC Recycling Markets 10.25.21 Posted on website after meeting

Lakes Region Planning Commission (DRAFT) Minutes of October 25, 2021 33



LAKES REGION PLANNING COMMISSION

103 Main Street, Suite #3
Meredith, NH 03253

Tel 603.279.8171
www.lakesrpc.org

Lakes Region Planning Commission

(DRAFT) Minutes of March 28, 2022 Commission Meeting

Plymouth Town Hall
6 Post Office Square
Plymouth, NH 03264

PRESENT
Commissioners Others

Ashland: Mardean Badger Bristol Planning Board, Alternate John Miller
Barnstead: David Kerr Plymouth Highway Dept. Mgr. Joseph Fagnant
Bridgewater: Ken Weidman Frank Miller
Bristol: William Dowey
Center Harbor: Mark Hildebrand
Freedom: Mark McConkey LRPC Staff
Gilford: John Ayer Executive Director: Jeff Hayes
Holderness: Robert Snelling Principal Planner: Susan Slack
Laconia: Rob Mora Regional Planner: David Jeffers

Stacy Soucy Solid Waste Planner/Asst. Grants Admin: | Paige Wilson

Moultonborough:

Cristina Ashjian

Assistant Planner:

Jessica Bighinatti

Celeste Burns

Admin. Asst./Meeting Recorder:

Linda Waldron

Northfield: Wayne Crowley
Douglas Read

Plymouth: William Bolton
Zachary Tirrell

Tamworth: Kelly Goodson

Wyatt Berrier, Alternate

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at approximately 6:10 PM by John Ayer, Chair.
Minutes of October 25, 2021 were not approved due to lack of quorum.
2. New Business

An opening welcome message was delivered by the Executive Director Jeff Hayes who also provided a brief
overview on current regional transportation matters.

Page 1 of 4
LRPC DRAFT Minutes of March 28, 2022 Commission Meeting



3. Lakes Region Transportation Program Updates

Jessica Bighinatti, Assistant Transportation Planner, offered a more detailed overview regarding transportation
updates following both printed and visual modalities. Jessica reviewed the Regional Transportation Plan
highlighting that the LRPC is in the process of updating the Long-Range Transportation Plan for completion
some time next year. She explained what a corridor is, the various sections of same, and how it impacts
transportation planning. Jessica later went on to go over the 2012 walking and bicycling plan updates which
started in the Fall of 2019 and is scheduled to be completed by May 2022. A survey was sent out in this regard
in January and there have been 633 completed surveys received to date. Jessica reviewed a few responses by
way of example. Moving forward, we need to update the plan with new data and information, work with the
Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) to obtain feedback on goals and visions for the bike/ped plan,
schedule a planning workshop to obtain the public’s input, and finally adopt a plan for the Lakes Region.

Susan Slack, Principal Planner discussed the current 10-year plan (2023 — 2032) which is now before the
legislature pending approval and the start of the new 10-year plan (2025 — 2034). The four projects taking
shape in the 2023 — 2032 plan is: 1) the Laconia EIm Street sidewalk and path project, 2) the Laconia Weirs
Boulevard bridge replacement project, 3) the Meredith NH Route 25 intersection improvements, and 4) the
Plymouth NH 25 Tenney Mountain Highway intersection improvements. This year the LRPC is working with
a consulting engineer to review the scope of projects, conceptual design, and cost estimates to help get these in
shape for proposal to the DOT. Susan suggested that cities and towns should be looking to submitting their
projects for the 2025 - 2034 plan.

Susan also presented on the transportation topic of Streetscaping and Sidewalk Planning and explained the
elements of a streetscape which include sidewalks, curb extensions, lighting, seating, bike parking, landscaped
buffers, planters, etc. Planning should take into consideration not only motor vehicle travel, but also bicycling,
walking, wheelchair, and stroller traffic safety. The LRPC can help cities and town in this planning process by
providing information on design concepts, assisting with assessments, mapping, and potentially securing
funding resources. By expanding on these elements, it improves safety, invites tourism and new residents to
the area, promotes more social activities, and connects all facets of a community.

David Jeffers, Regional Planner spoke on the topic of sidewalk assessments and its importance in a city’s/town’s
infrastructure. Dave provided insight into the pilot program recently launched which allowed for data collection
via GPS for sidewalk assessments in the towns of Plymouth and Ossipee. This data has been compiled and a
map has been created. He also explained how the gathering of this information correlates with the work the
Statewide Asset Data Exchange (SADES) program is doing.

Paige Wilson, Solid Waste Planner/Assistant Grants Administrator submitted alternative funding sources for
streetscaping and sidewalk assessments. She explained grant planning as a whole and recommended things to
consider when looking to submit a grant application. She briefly examined USDA rural development grants
and loans, and advised that applications are accepted year round through this organization. She explained the
application deadlines and the criteria by which grant money is determined. Another source examined was
Northern Border Regional Commission (NBRC) grants. These grants are limited to Belknap, Carroll, and
Grafton counties and are dependent on the economic and demographic distress of those counties (i.e., poverty
and unemployment levels). There is still funding available for “attainment” counties.

Susan submitted that there is funding for transportation projects through LRPC and the DOT via the:
e Ten Year Plan (TYP)
e Transportation Alternatives (TAP)
e Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ)
o Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP)

Please contact the LRPC for assistance in applying for any of these funds.

Page 2 of 4
LRPC DRAFT Minutes of March 28, 2022 Commission Meeting



Jeff Hayes provided a recap on the Regional Transportation Plan, citing the 10-year plan which is revisited
every 2 years, that needs for transportation planning should be figured out on a regional level, that streetscaping
and sidewalk projects should be submitted for potential funding in the upcoming 10-year plan, that sidewalk
assessments are available with grant funding and that communities need to reach out for these, and that there
are alternative funding sources available for transportation projects that cities and towns may not know about
so they should contact LRPC for assistance on how to locate them and how to migrate through the application
process.

Floor Opened for Questions:

A question was presented regarding small town concerns and how they can compete with larger municipalities

for funding.
The LRPC can help. Small towns need to have community support and involvement. They need to devise
a 10-year plan to help in determining their needs and accomplishing their goals. They need to get estimates
for their proposed projects — preplanning is the key.

Paige offered to make a follow-up document available to help municipalities identify funders, RFPs,
proposal templates, and writing tips.

4. Regional Updates/Announcements

The housing needs assessment survey recently posted was mentioned and the results should be available for the
April 25" Commissioner meeting.

5. Commissioner Roundtable

John Ayer/Gilford
Gilford hired a new building inspector from Massachusetts who is very experienced. The town is
excited to have him. There are planning projects in the works for retail space and storage facilities.

David Kerr/Barnstead
The recent town meeting had 3 ballot questions, all of which passed. The first defining short-term rental
properties, the second defining recreational vehicles, and the third limiting the quantity and occupancy of
recreational vehicles on one’s personal property. David thanked Susan for her advice on a development
application before the planning board and thanked Dave for agreeing to meet with the town regarding the
RSMS pitch to the selectboard.

Joseph Fagnant/Plymouth Highway Dept.
Mr. Fagnant commented that the downtown stormwater improvement project is on track and that the 10-
year transportation plan regarding the Highland Street reconstruction project for drainage and sidewalk
upgrades is in its preliminary stages.

Rob Mora/Laconia
Rob spoke on new housing developments in the works and the “new Lakeport”, mentioned a marina to be
revitalized, and that the city is in the process of updating its Master Plan.

Bill Bolton/Plymouth
Mentioned Pemi River Conservation project and that the voters have approved Keno in the town.

Bob Snelling/Holderness
The town passed a solar ordinance for both residential and commercial use.

Page 3 of 4
LRPC DRAFT Minutes of March 28, 2022 Commission Meeting



Ken Weidman/Bridgewater
This is his first meeting. Susan met with the planning board last Fall regarding changes in zoning which
have been approved.

Bill Dowey/Bristol
A new public safety building has been approved. Introduced a colleague from Bristol who anticipates
working with LRPC on her project.

Stacy Soucy/Laconia
Updated on the Colonial Theater.

Mardean Badger/Ashland
The downtown sidewalk project was finished last summer (utilizing TAP funds). She explained how the
process went. The planning board has had numerous inquiries regarding the development of some large
tracts of land.

Wayne Crowley/Northfield
The planning board last year approved an application to construct a UPS trucking distribution center on
Route 140. Construction will begin this summer. The town is about to review an application for the
construction of an RV park.

Zachary Tirrell/Plymouth
The town has restarted it Capital Improvements Planning Subcommittee — it has been inactive for a long
time. Three zoning ordinance changes were passed at the town meeting. RV related issues were addressed.
There are some solar array considerations on the table.

Cristina Ashijan (w/Celeste Burns)/Moultonborough
The Heritage Commission will be hosting a historic barn preservation tour. There is a new code enforcement
officer. Town meeting is scheduled for May. There will be a second hearing on zoning amendments for
2022 this Wednesday (March 30™). There is a controversial application for a housing development in
Moultonborough right on the Center Harbor line.

Mark McConkey/Freedom
A 10-year plan was passed through the house last week. Mark highlighted the major points. They are
looking for more plans for the North Country. The DOT is coming for a listening session.

Kelly Goodson/Tamworth & Wyatt Berrier, Alternate
A proposal to improve the transfer station was passed at the town meeting.

Mark Hildebrand/Center Harbor
Commented about the proposed 60 unit development in Moultonborough to be located on the Center Harbor
town line. This is very close to the town beach and boat launch. They feel the development will overwhelm
these amenities. Infrastructure issues are problematic. The town has a new building inspector (the prior
inspector passed away).

6. Adjournment

Commissioner Ayer thanked the Town for hosting the meeting. The next meeting is scheduled for
April 25, 2022 and will be held at the Tuftonboro Free Library.

Meeting adjourned at approximately 8:00 PM.

Page 4 of 4
LRPC DRAFT Minutes of March 28, 2022 Commission Meeting



Lakes Region
Housing Needs
Assessment

Status Report to LRPC Commissioners
April 25,2022




Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment

Thetaconia DailpSm 2 — @ + M MM K < 24.2

Overview

LAKeEs Ri M
: Eurpose& LI REAL ESTATE
rocessicalii i New Hampshire housing affurdabllltv continues to plunge

o |n p ut With Mew Hampshire residential home price
g Gk and nhpmnu' no sign of tlr;- or the first |_4m.- b
iz alfTordabal m damuary hil an all-lame monthly For combeent, it
O CO nte nt low for the New Hamgpshinn Association of Healtors e I ¥

T rru'-'rr':lrnn (L na .

 |nvolvement

New Hampshire Bulletin

STATE HOUSE  VOTING HE EDUCATION  EMERGY + ENVIRONMENT  COMMENTARY

THE BULLETIN BOARD

New Hampshire median home price hits $440,000

in March, up from $300,000 in 2019
BY: ETHAN DEWITT - APRIL 11,2022 1:09PM o @ o . @ @




Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment

Purpose

* Prior Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessments
- 2004
« 2015 - Granite State Future project
* Purpose of this RHNA
« Fulfill RSA 36
* Provide current, regional, and local data on housing needs for communities to
determine compliance with the Workforce Housing Statute, RSA 674:58-61

FRAT

at




Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment

Workforce housing requirement

RSA 674:58-674:61

Municipalities that exercise power to adopt land use
ordinances and regulations

Provide ‘reasonable and realistic opportunities’ for

development

« Lot sizes and density requirements for workforce
housing shall be reasonable’

In majority of land area zoned for residential use
« Multi-family not required to be permitted in majority of
land zoned residential

Existing housing stock considered in determining
compliance
L-R-P-C

FRAT




Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment

Process
* Organization
* Research
« Data gathering - spring
« >70 datasets from US Census, ACS, and other sources
* Local/regional input - late spring & summer
« Surveys & focus groups
« Toolkit of strategies for communities
* Public review and comment - [ate summer & fall
« Adoption by Commission - winter

FRAT




Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment

LR HNA Outline
|.  Acknowledgements
ll.  Executive Summary

lll. Introduction
IV. Analysis of Historical/Existing Conditions and Trends

V. Analysis of Future Conditions and Trends

VI. Affordable and Equitable Housing Choice - Opportunities & Barriers
VII. Resources for Meeting Local Housing Needs/Recommendations
VIII.Conclusion

IX. Appendices

FRAT




Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment

A sampling of Lakes Region data

LR Changes in Population by Age Group
Population Total .
Population Under18| 25420 | 22,874 21,345 | o
population Overes| 19208 75| 25306 —
% Under 18
% Over 65 15,000

10,000

% Under 18
% Over 65
2010 2015] 2020 ' 2010 2015 Data Source: American Communit
. . . u . | unity
No Vehicle Housmg Units 2549 25% 2475 ==@==Population Under 18  ==@==Population Over 65 SU rvey (ACS)
NoVehicle HU%|  53%|  53%| 4.8%

LRPC 2009 2014 2019
. Housholds by Tenure (own/rent)
Population| 120,774 119,698 121,389
Households (est.) 46,929 49,043 50,104
Persons/Household
Owner Occupied (est.) 36,360 36,587 38,056

Renter Occupied (est.)
OwnerOccupied%|  77%|  75%|  76%|
RenterOccupied %|  23%|  25%| 4%/l ~

L-R-P:-C S G ed ® Owner Occupied (est.) ~ ® Renter Occupied (est.)

I o -
ooy 1

e |




Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment

Input Do you care about housing

- -
in your community?
This important issue affects all NH residents and communities, and the
o S u rV e ys Lakes Region Planning Commission (LRPC) is seeking input for its
Regional Housing Needs Assessment to betier understand and plan for
the needs in our region.

o Geﬂeral pUblIC, employe I’S Tell us your thoughts about housing needs.
N R . Fill out our Housing Needs Survey.
« developers, social service providers, property owner & managers
* Focus Groups
* municipal representatives

What we are hearing e,
Who, Where

W h at Regional Housing Needs - Employers v.2  /# Overvi

. W h y Regional Housing Needs Assessment 2022

Survey Introduction:

In 2022 New Hampshire's Regional Planning Commissions are developing Housing Needs
Assessments across the state to help to describe current housing supply, demand, and
affordability within our region and begin to identify any challenges that may exist. As part of
this process, our goal is to hear from a wide range of stakeholders, including employers, to
understand how housing impacts our communities.

Sy,

This survey asks questions to help us understand things such as:
Whether housing conditions stand in the way of employer attraction and retention.
What types of housing solutions might be most appealing to employers.
What housing solutions businesses might consider supporting in order to alleviate
housing impacts on employees.

Your responses will remain anonymous, and results will be presented in aggregate form only.

L-R-P-C




Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment

What we are hearing

General Public
° W h O , W h e r e Plaasa selact your annusl housshold incoms. l:;::

Orther

New Hampton
Sandwich
Meradith
Moultonborough
Belmont
Tilten
Alton
m 1=

Plymouth

Tuftonbero
Center Harber
Gilmanton
Eristol

Ashland

Effingham

Franklin
Sanbornton
Tamworth
Wolfeboro
Please select your age.
ron

Hill
Northfield

Alexandria

Anc

Holderness

o
yooory

L-R-P-C




Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment

What we are hearing o 308 of ot housoncnts o
General Public

* Nearly 70% of respondents to date live in Single-family homes.
* Need for additional units in your community? (agree or strongly agree) o 50% of oo hovsehaidasots
. Highend - 11%
« Moderate income - 83% ' e
* Lowincome-71%
* Rental-81%
* Senior-67%
* Physical Disabilities - 61%
* QGoals
«  What type of housing, if any, is needed in your community? (>125 open-ended responses)

sing cost is between

% of our household’s

@ | don't know

jahle” M nes, Amenities hanl  pwchase TeG hemEDWnErs

needed sopporie MOUS  jocqieq vacation temd
long siyle

rentals lower COmMMEmnies.

preference i N

Meredn working starter

Iamilies SENCEs

apariment It homes.

apariments. oo o.or  Plealy

] :.' a
lerate 3 1 home i
ransitional  Suppert In G 0 m e lamd =

diswicy  Tich

.
Mall Are3S gyprem THINTHE [eeta
lacking work buildings - Gilford semior
3

ared ]
afford  youns apartments people ™ — allowed

P

shelters . BriGE.  |akes
neighbarhoods Center -
a) Rev ] 1 5 3 communilies
: level M Gitiss  SBNGE. ’ based
- . Pa— Plymouth anprimity
nlace missing unit

o
yooory

s 0 duplex liwing.
L R P C 500 checks it owners to. B pypal

subsidized




Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment

Do you balieve that a housing supply shortage impacts your sbility to atiract or kaap workers?  Column  Bar  Fis  Map

What we are hearing
Employers

Answers ® Any additional comments...

®HMNo
Congtruction

Retail Trade
Professional. Technical or Administrative Services

Education. Healthcare or Social Services
G Crther rezpol
Recreation, Accommodation or Food Service
Response

Other

Cavid-19 tran s = effictively priced out affordable housing for young professionals
Information, Media, Communications, Finance, Insurance or Real Ext

ate | don't know that it impacts the ability to attract or keep workers as much az itimpacts the oversll labor pocl av

zilzble to zmall businass.
Manufacturing

| have employees who drive an hour to get to work bes
Agriculture, Forestry. Fishing, Hunting or Mining
| have cne leaving becaus cannat find affardzble h
Whaolesale Trade, Transportation or Wanehousing
ur emiployees just lost her rental and now haz to pay 3. 0 & month for a three
o keep herc i hool district. She can nolonger sfford to work for uz and has to waitrs
he maoney is better.
Curindustry depends on affordable . simply put there iz none ay

How would you describe the availability of housing options in or near the area where your... Our positions attract single parent employees

Shortage iz impacting both pure availability and recent rent lev

® Very limited housing options
® Some housing options

@ Flenty of houzing optio

o
yooory

I don't know

o Other/Explain

L-R-P-C




Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment

S Mare busineszes should look at providing employee howsing
What we are hearing
E | i : kot =i d help people to afford their own ho partmentz would help a
mployers

zeemz like our labor force are taught fram high achoal kow not to work, late stants, early releaszs, not ready fort
he the Bhr day.

Az an employer, what types of housing are most helpful in supporting your efforts to recruit and retain...

ing market iz terrible for everyone right now. |

ees who want to live and work in this area.

by houzing complaints are hear on a regular basia are from people who want to pay pennies on the dollar

far nice new place. that's not

The ons are 30 in line an what we are seeing in Laconia at this time not many options. 4= an agency we ar
qu ng o op gency

Other res & finding options from within to address our staff needs when they do come up. finding staff to provide =

= i3 paramount.

Answera Parcentage

Single family homez 70.18%

Multi-family homes {2-3 unitz in one building) 49.12%

Muli-family apartment buile 45.61%

Townhames & 28.07%

Drwelling U

Cther/ Plezze spacify




Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment

Toolkit to Address Housing Needs

* Resources for meeting Local Housing Needs
« Toolkit of strategies
« Dozens of potential strategies
* Resources
» Case Studies

FRAT




Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment

L-R-P-C

Loosen ADU restrictions to allow detached
ADUs, multiple ADUs per lot, eliminate
owner-occupied requirement, reduce
minimum square footage

Mixed Use Development district - allow 2 or
more uses (commercial and residential)

Reduce dimensional requirements -
minimum lot sizes, street width, setbacks,
frontage

Form-Based Code - regulate building form
as it relates to streetscape and neighboring
buildings

Cluster Development (Open Space
Subdivisions)

Housing Commission - RSA 674:44-h -

encourage diverse housing supply

Allow small homes on smaller lots, design
standards

Allow adaptive reuse of buildings -
conversion of commercial to residential,
single-family to multi-family

Inclusionary zoning - relies on voluntary
incentives that allow increased density in
return for % of affordable units - RSA 674:21,
I(k), 674:21, IV (a)

Transfer of Development Rights - sending
zone - receiving zones

Public water/sewer - expansion or install in
village centers

Workforce Housing Ordinance - RSA 674:58-
:61

RSA 79-E - Community Revitalization Tax
Relief Incentive - establish Housing
Opportunity Zone

Eliminate or reduce parking requirements




Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment

Involvement

Surveys

Focus Groups

Review & Comment
Commission adoption

LRPC Housing webpage:
Links to surveys:  General Population -

Employer -
Contact: David Jeffers 603.279.5341



https://www.lakesrpc.org/serviceshousing.asp
https://arcg.is/0jrjfX
https://arcg.is/1ufaz1
mailto:djeffers@lakesrpc.org

	01 Agenda
	02 Draft Minutes of 10-25-21 (for approval)
	03 Draft Minutes of 03-28-22 (for approval)
	04 Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment Presentation
	Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment
	Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment
	Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment
	Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment
	Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment
	Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment
	Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment
	Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment
	Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment
	Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment
	Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment
	Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment
	Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment
	Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment
	Lakes Region Housing Needs Assessment


